
From: Tricia D'Agostino tricia.dagostino@ramboll.com
Subject: Re: sos

Date: March 3, 2023 at 2:37 PM
To: Katherine S Spector katherine.spector@oswego.edu
Cc: Jon Mills jon.mills@oswego.edu

Ramboll has reviewed the STARS report and the updated review template and responses.

Thanks -
Tricia 

From: Kate Spector <katherine.spector@oswego.edu>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:19:34 PM
To: Tricia D'Agostino <tricia.dagostino@ramboll.com>
Cc: Jon Mills <jon.mills@oswego.edu>
Subject: Re: sos
 

On Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 2:17 ​PM Tricia D'Agostino <tricia.dagostino@ramboll.com> wrote:
Hi Kate -

Can you send me the updated review template and I can respond indicating that Ramboll reviewed the report and the final
template?

I can also print my email response to you as a PDF to upload.

Thanks -
Tricia

From: Kate Spector <katherine.spector@oswego.edu>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:08:15 PM
To: Tricia D'Agostino <tricia.dagostino@ramboll.com>
Cc: Jon Mills <jon.mills@oswego.edu>
Subject: sos
 
we need an affirmation document added to PA4.  Can you help upload this?

-- 
Katherine S. Spector
Campus Sustainability Manager
Facilities Services- Sustainability
SUNY Oswego
206A Building 20
Oswego, NY 13126
315.312.6616

Classification: Confidential

-- 
Katherine S. Spector
Campus Sustainability Manager
Facilities Services- Sustainability
SUNY Oswego
206A Building 20
Oswego, NY 13126
315.312.6616

Classification: Confidential
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